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ﬁ @y W Wall Street Suie 1310 Madland. TX 79701 Swun, Tansill-Yates-Seven Rivars
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Maralo “16"” State #4
1980’ FNL, 1980’ FWL
Section 16, T-26-S,R-36-E, Unit F  oate:  02/08/20L2
Lea County, New Mexico
API- 300-25-26646

WELLBORE DIAGRAM - NOT TO SCALE
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Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Katie Valencia [katie @ redmountainresources.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13,2012 10:45 AM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: re- C-103 for RMR Operating, LLC

Hi Donna,

Last week | sent you C-103's regarding the Maralo 16 State #4 & Maralo 16 State #8 wells for re-TA. |
was going back through and noticed a slight error on my part. The well diagrams | sent are correct [ just
when filling out all of the forms didn't change the CIBP location. | spoke with Mr. Gonazales at the OCD
and he said to email you the corrections. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Maralo 16 State #4 API 30-025-26646 CIBP is set at 3135’ not 3225’

Maralo 16 State #8 APl 30-025-26752 CIBP is set at 3120’ not 3225’

Thank you
~Katie

Kodlie Valencic

Red Mountain Resources

415 W. Wall Street Suite 1310 “~Our Midland office has changed**
Midland, Texas 79701

Office 214-871-0400

Fax 214-871-0406

Katis@redmountainresources.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above If the reader of this message i1s not the intended recipient, or is the employee
or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by return e-mail or by telephone (214.871.0400) and delete the original message from your system Thank you.



